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Bernie (SER WOCN)

From: SER WOCN <mailer_response@emailcounts.com> on behalf of SER WOCN 
<communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 7:23 AM
To: Bernie Haberer
Subject: SER WOCN eNews, July 15, 2014; Voting Now Open; Early Bird Discount Expires July 31.
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SER WOCN eNews 

Date: July 15, 2014 
  

2014 SER WOCN Society Election  

   

 

  

Online voting now open until August 15, 2014 

To view candidate profiles and cast your ballot, please visit: 
 
www.serwocn.org/2014Conference/ 

2014 SER WOCN CONFERENCE  

Discounted Early Bird 
registration closes on July 
31st! 
 
Online registration is open and a 
mail-in form is available online to 
those who wish to pay by check. 
There are also links for hotel 
registration and roommate / ride 
share request. 

  

Make your hotel reservations soon ~ there are a limited number of discounted 
rooms remaining available. 

For full details please visit the conference page at: 
www.serwocn.org/2014Conference/

   
Call for Posters: 
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Share your innovative programs, projects and research with your colleagues by 
submitting a poster. Poster winners will receive: 

 1st Place: $1000 
 2nd Place: $500 
 3rd Place: $250 

For more information, please contact Cheryl Lane at posters@serwocn.org or visit 
our website to download the poster submission form at www.serwocn.org/Poster-
abstractForm.html. The deadline for being included in this year's Conference 
Brochure is July 31st. You will still be able to submit abstracts through August 
15th, however it will not be listed in the brochure.  

 
Silent Auction: 

Support your SER WOCN Society! Donate purchased or craft items and bring them 
with you to the Silent Auction. Contact Catrice Potts at auction@serwocn.org for 
more information. 

 

You may need to add communications@serwocn.org to your email list to continue 
receiving our communications. 
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